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Mr.Donal Grant
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use, [ ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECT@N‘
Waste Licence Applications, E AGENCY

Environmental Protection Agency, '
Headquarters P.O. Box 3000, 15 AUG 2008
Johnstown Castle Estate, R

Co. Wexford. —=14™ August 2008

RE: Appliéation for the Review of W;st '
Panda Waste Services Ltd., Rathdri

Dear Mr. Grant,

IS
On behalf of Panda Waste Services Ltd.(Panda&Zséﬁclose one original and two hard copies of
the letter from Meath County Council confirgﬁD ¢ that an Environmental Impact Statement was
not required as part of the planning applicg@(%g* t the above referenced site.
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If you have any queries, pleas @all me.
s

Yours sincerely,

0613804/J0C/PS
Encs.
c.c.  Mr. David Naughton, Panda Waste Services Ltd.

eamail. infodocallaghanmuoran.cam Website: www.oenllaghanmoran.com
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Meath County Council

Planning Dept.,
Abbey Mall, Abbey Road,
Navan, Co. Meath
Tel: 046 - 9097000 / Fax: 046 - 9097001

2/

Planning Section
12" August 2008

Panda Waste
Beauparc
Navan

Co Meath

tals:

7al Impact Statement.

Dear Sir,

Further to your query re the above, I wish to confirm tha¢fan Environmental Impact
Statement (EIS) was not required as part of plamingégﬁ‘plication reference number

SA/60656. S
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